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Denise Ta! !LI{KAutn]

From: Joe Tan PTCBC <Joe.Tan@bomeomaotors.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2019 12:02 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: SLDS5291E FOR FINALIZATION TP CLAIM

Moted, thanks.

Regards,
Joe Tan.

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: 31 luly 2019 11:04

To: Joe Tan PTCBC <Joe.Tan@borneomotors.com.sg>
Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLD5291E FOR FINALIZATION TP CLAIM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization (Inchcape). Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Joe,

COR 52545.64 , 3 days.
Regards

Taufikh
Lkk Auto

From: Joe Tan PTCBC [mailto:Joe.Tan@borneomotors.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 26 July 2019 9:45 AM

To: taufikh@lkkauto.com

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Fw: SLD5291E FOR FINALIZATION TP CLAIM

Hi, Mr Taufikh,

The above attached document and before paint photo for finalization
vehicle no .SLD5291E.

The repair amount is $2,545.64 before GST and 03 working days.
Thank you.

Best regards,
Joe Tan.

From: Joe Tan@borneomotors.com.sg <loe. Tan@borneomotors.com.sg>
Sent: 26 July 2019 09:32



" Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.comsg>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 3:47 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Ce: Hazalysa Binte |brahim

Subject: FW: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 23/7/2019

Dear Nivitha,

Re-sent.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Hazalysa Bte |brahim
Admin Assistant
Mator Department
WWWLINCOME.COM.SE

(l InCOI'TE At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,

Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise W\
as an employer and what we want our people 1o axemplify, (
. E . m Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL .

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 12:10 PM

To: Hazalysa Binte |brahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 23/7/2019

Dear Hazalysa,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 68411972 | email: pssignments@kkayto.com | fax: G256-4315
BIK 51, Paya Ubi Industrin] Park, Ui Avenue 1, 202-25 | S{408933)

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim [mailto:hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 9:52 AM
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>



Cc: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>

Daar LKK,

+ Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 23/7/2019

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng’s instruction :-

Survey WaorkShop WarkShop | Survey Additiona
5N | OiC Claim Na. Date Vehicle MName WorkShap Address Contact Time Ol VEH DoA Hemarks
BORNED 2 PANDAN
Serens MT/ 1050055 MOTORS CRESCENT SINGAPORE | JOETAN/ | 10:00- OWNER
1 Lim 001 23/7/2019 | SLDS2FI1E | (5] PTELTD | 128462 BG631 1874 | 12:00 PCI161A 10/06/19 | WAITING
48 TOH GUAN ROAD
EAST #01-111 YVETTE
Charlotte | MT/1054201 ENTERPRISE HUB IHAD /
Z Chew 0oz 23/7/2019 | SLBGOS1K | BP AUTO SINGAPORE B08586 B26E0555 SITA209R | 18/07/19
43 TOH GUAN ROAD
EAST #01-121 YVETTE
Cyndiie MT/1052980. ENTERPRISE HUB ZHAD
3 Yonu 0oz 23/7/2019 | GX28B82Z | BP AUTO SINGAPORE 608586 62660555 YS9 Q80710
CYCLE &
CARRIAGE 1BE PANDAN GO CHEE
MT/1052420- INDUSTRIES | LOOP SINGAPORE HAN / 14:00-
3 lared Liv | 002 23/7/3019 | SICBBGB PTE LTD 128378 91817717 | 15:00 SKOWT006L | D5/07/19
KaH
MOTOR
COMPANY ANNIKA
Eng Huey | MT/1D53676 S5DN. 6A MANDA| ESTATE LALY 10:00-
5 Humry 0oz 23/7/2019 | SFS3816Y | BERHAD, SINGAPORE 729903 65145248 | 12:00 YIMB463E 12/07/19
[Eeliie) Blhaabisa FLS
SRERG B Lls CANCEL
AT IS EAG - METHR W TR LT RIAL Weaklity 4 THE
b S04 EdFreis | HaRAIFE e e ERATE e ] SURVEY
Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Hazalysa Bte lbrahim
Admin Assistant
Motor Department
T+65 6430 7902
WWW.INCOME.COM.SE

(l Income

PLEASE CONSIDER DUR ENVIRDNMENT BEFORE YOLU PRINT THIS EMAIL

At Income, we are ‘In with You" on Performance, Growth,
Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.

Find out more at Income.com.sg/caraers

Disclaimer



This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)

- named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the

recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
www.avg.com

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



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

' Please rapon oorrecily e oewie of e BSoen 1o Epedd L thE SIS [T ocess
ERLLSENE

fis Foem mrst bs completed by ths Policyhaldsr andior the Authonssd Drives

1 irigerrmihian provided must be as ruihful Bnd socurale ga poasble Ary willll mivepeasestn § milhioldang of maler sl e may allow D UrETTS T s
mapudiats policy hability
d_ The issue and sccoptanee of his Form by maursnee combs s @ | & EEAr R I peilicy Mabdily o the part of e IRsurance

5 Any fadss reporting may be referred to the Polics for investigation

B Thin report will & foramrded try the msamers of fie GlA Recors Managament Cenire eatabhsfed try Te General insursnes SAspocsiion of Hirgapars {GLA) for

FaTies

AT nn (Fa copie= of i repor will, Tor & les. be made aveishie dpon applicaion by interesied parlies
.:f-.?l‘;a .I'"'_f"”"' i ol this rapod to the Insurers. you herety consant o Me arcniving of s report &t T cenire and & copsss of e rmporl beng made sveilsbs
Date Of Repor 21/0672019 11:35

DCate Of Accigenl 200672019 O7:15

Exact Location Of Accident QUEENWAY SHP CTR JUNCTION
Country/Stale of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLOS201E

Insured/Pollcyholder

Mame Of Registered Ownar GEOW TECK MENG

NRIC No S1701318A

Email Address ANDREWGEOW@EHOTMAIL.COM
Maobille Phonz Mo (LOCAL ) +85-90284503

Allemativa Phone No OFFICE-A2225280

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model CAMRY-2.0 [A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident NORMAL USAGE

Are you Claming undar your own iNnsurance policy

for repair to your vahicle? NO

Il Mo, Pleass slale aclion o be laken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mama af Insuranca Company UNITED OVERSEAS INSLIRANCE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy NO

Policy Mumber DHOM11018Z211801

Covar Nole Numbar

Driver

MName of Drver
MNRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Oezupation

Date OF Drving Pass

Driving Experiance
Gandet

Maobile Number
Fax Numbar
Contact Number

EMail Addrese

GEOW TECK MENG
S1701318A

Z812rees

INDOOR

o207/1883

35 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-20284503

OFFICE-82225280
ANDREWGEOWEHOTMAIL. COM

P



Address

Poslcoda

Was driver an employesa of the Insured's Company
I No. Ralationship of the Driver wilh tha Ihsured

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Wealher Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any lorelgn vahicle invelvad In this accldant’?

Mumber af vebicles (including own vehicla)
invalved in the accident

YWas any body injured in the Accident?

Was any Injured conveyed o hospital by
ambulance?

Wae any other matenal or property damaged?

| have bean approached by unknown persons)
saliciting/offering accident claims assislance.

Number of Passsngers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the: gccident reported 1o the polica?

If Yes, Plaase state which Pollce Statian
Was notice of intended Prossculion given?
it Yes. against whom?

Circumstances of Accldent

BLK 146 MEILING STREET #08-121
1401486

ND

OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

CLEAR
DRY

NO

MO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN AND STATEMENT

Attachment|(s)
Are gocident photos avallable for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Propearlies
Vehicls Categary

Mame of Drivar
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Numbssr

Address

Poslcode

Insursnce Company MNama
Nature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

PC21681A
SILVER VAN

BUS
JOHAN BIMN DIN
2845304

BaS01367T

NTULC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OFERATIVE LTD

Fage 2ol 18



TWeEOF cLaiv: Job  CloojuL ~<Jos MCA: L“-_. ey
MOTOR ACCIDENT REPORT

= 3 . FAELELELL | Flba g .ilt Ll

auntey/SEa f Lots Singaporeld Wilawagh Persekutuas elangor Darul Ehsan Meger) Sambilar Anlaka Pahang
shicle Regittration Number r - % & i - o, Reg. Noifor Co. Vahicks)/ NRIC/PRIFIN Mo | = T 04 77 1
&0 | £ {1 | 4 -

vl ! [ .

nuta Ti 2 [ Leau ik {ing | AT
xarl Purpose I hlch wethilel b d at f { N sp= L Ll L'—L i
. -
ire you clamming undeér your own imwrance policy for repas to your vehicls e Reporfing Only Third Partvi=T
i -
Vehicle Catepory Private Car [ “ammercial Yehils Hhers

ln.';urantﬂ Company

Name of Insuranee Company L I‘-};IF" 1

Ype U Loverage omprehensive L Third Party Vhaird Party Fire and/or Theft

ey Yead Nolg’ Policy / Cover Nota M

lzet Paol

Name of Driv c{?f__f ‘_‘.1|.| J"'n‘{.'!.l_ _I:”‘JH:'.‘J A ;
Date Of Birth ) f I IH'JHI / / :,."' J Decupation:  Indoor [ Outdaot
"_I_J'Jl_r.l?r 3 sender Wia _I'—!,-" remale

Mobile Number. _-:il B« "-'_ "~ Fax Ne Altar
;L s 4505 :

afm 1r|||.\_.L|._.||

rialive No
Address BLe Y6 I"- l'-.: L o Tf‘-—‘ =
Email Address o Ip”f-, (e J' /s [c -'f ff J'I !

g - _-"' H Fastal Cooe ru_* l"-l-[

Was driver an employes of the Ksured's Company? it hip of the drver with th Lured ¥ i '_i
53 d iy N
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own Vehicle [If apolicable)

Insurance Lampany of Driver s Own Viehicle (if applicable)

GENERAL INFORMATION OF THE ACCIDENT

-

vie OFf Accident

Betlk [sumper A+ Al cdaayt CKE  ColcISioN

Number of Passengers in the above vehicle [Indluding Difwer] ! FlL vhore than ¥ Pax Please fill ANNEX B

MNams Gander hiale [ Eemale O
-

Weather Conditions baag L,a"’ Rairing HHErs [tf others pleass state condit an)

Foad Surface: wWet [ n".'j_-”d Others L [IT others, please wtate conditlon)

Wat any body injured In the Accident? Nal®  Yes O
J

Wias any injured convayed to hospital by ambulance? ‘1-..-5"‘."#. Y4

Was any foraign vehicle mvalved n this scckdent? L".I H_.-" YEs vehicle 8o vehicle type
Number of vehicles involved In the accident ,

Was there amy witness 'il--_:_r Yes O 'I- i plaase furnigh witness detmls column below

Witnass Nama | Contact No | Ernail

WA et 1l any other sehiclE o property damaged ,.r.-_HJ' Vs

ween approathed by inknown persan|s] sollertingfofferng accident clalms assistance Mo &




IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repor correctly the deralls of the accigent 1o speed (p the tlaims process.
This Form must be completed by the Policyholder snd/or the Autharived Driver.

3. Information provided mus( be as tnothful and accuirate a5 possible. Any wilful milsreprasentation or withholding of mateiial
facts may allow insurance companies 1o repudiate policy liabillty,

ol

4. The issue snd accepianca of this Form by Insurance companies it not an admission of policy lability an the parn of the Insuranee
companies

6. The report will be farwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Cenrre established by the Gereral insurance

Association of Singapore {GIA] for archwving and that copies of this report will for a fee pe made available upon application by
mierested parties

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you herdby concent to the archiving af this report at the centre and to copies of
tha report being made avallable aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [POPA]
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assockation of Singapore ["GIA"| may/are permitted 1o colliect, use.
disclose and/ar process my personal data/persanal information <&t aut in this [form] and any ather personal information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer (collectively the "Personal Information®] and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Infarmation to all Insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s] invalved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have Insured
vehicle(s) invalved In this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms. the
Maonetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government ageney/authority [such as the police], for the purposels)
of

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my clatms including the settlerent of the clalms and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

(11} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iii} carrying our and/or dealing with my instructions or responding Lo any enguiries by me;

(v} administering my claims lincluding the mailing ol correspandence, statements, involtes, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosurs of cartain personal data about ma to bring about delivery of the tame as well ag on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law Ih adiminlstering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my clalms [collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b) all insurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose andfor process my Personal Infarmvation for ane ar more of the ahove Purposes; and

el my Personal infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers andfor GIA to their third party service prowidars or
agentifincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d}l vy Personal information will &lso be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
ivestigation and management 1n present and all future claims.

{el tha informarion so collected under (dl abova may be thared / disclosed:

(il o &l insurers and/or any ather third parties that sssist In evaluating, Invectigating, contraliing or managing lrsud
regulators. law enforcament and goveriment sgenciss i reacanably reauired for the purposes stated, or

)
/
2 [e5)rg [ A

Pn:kﬁol:tar's ir.ni{ ur'a ! Dirtver's Sigrature Regorting Enﬁm&, Pi?"i I'Jﬂ:'l_l!?'i Smrature
Date & Tima: {' ':;. ‘} !-1 " {1 driver s not the policynolder) Hame:
Date & Time: WRICFIN No.

(il Yo complying with reguirements under any regllations, [avs af court ofders
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DECLARATION }

IfWe declire thi foregoing particulars are true in every respect

rféq/(//‘f

h."f' % -g i! i 's Sagnatune Reporung Centr8 Personiels Sigrnaturs

fate & Time L: r"" ‘j tj’ G 1 driver 15 not the poncyhaloer) fd e
Cate & Time: MNRIC/FIN No.
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GST Rag No. H2-0011745-3

GEOW TECK MENG

T INVOICE
a1t Note

148 MED LING STREET

08121

SINGAPORE 140145

United Dversan leuranzs Limbied
1 TR Bund

20 Sewltvplaal i
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e |

Shu j6A) E3TI BEAE  STT7 Mg

Smet ComicibPealosnisg
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s R, i, RO
ORIGINAL

ho HO rMRZ0BOTOE
Transaction/Dus gate 15/04712018

Type of Policy
Policy Mumber
Period of Cover

Insured’'s Hama
Hailing Address

granchiTerritery ..
Aceaunt | Agency .

. MOTOR

.. DHOM11216221 1801

.. from 21/06/201€8 to 20/06/2020
¥ehicle Registration nao..

5LO6291E

. GEDW TECK MENG
. 146 MEI LING STREET #D&-1Z)

SINGAPORE 140146
UL /S INGAPORE

. ADDDOD2TIADQO027 HOON GIE GUAN & COMPANY

SINGAPORE DOLLARS

Premium SGDETE 1T
STANDARD RATED GE7 7.00N SGDAT 33

SG0A3T 50
Total Due. .. 560937 50

[MPORTANT NOTICE - PREMIUM PAYMENT FRAMEWORK

Plaass tske note that with =ffect from | May 2006, a1l policies

renewal cartificates, cover notes and

endorsements for policies with {nception date on ar after | Way 2005 sarry the Felloming warranty

Applicabla to all Individual palieyholders and for Bonds
Payment Bafore Cover Warranty requiring that pramium suat b= paid on or bafars incaption dats
Applizable to all corporate palicyholdars
Pramium Paymant Warranty requiring that pramium must ba psid within 80 days of the inception dats

THIS 18 & COMPUTER-GEHERATED DOCUMENT MO STGNATURE |18 REQUIRED.

PLEABE EXAMINE THIS DOCUMENT IMMEOIATELY ARD INFORM US OF AMY DLSCHEPANCY
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ORIGINAL
RENEWAL CERTIFICATE -

Agancy  ADGOU2Y  Class of Palicy WOTOR
Aceaunt AODDOOZ? [ssu=d an 160412019 n UDE
Clant 0317083  dccapiance fats 10/04/2018

Pol foy Number DHOMY 1018221 1801
Regllscing Palicy no. DHOMY1018221 1800
Rep lacfng Covar MNote 19003

Parfod af Insurancs from 21/08/2019 10 20/08/2020 . beth dates Imclusive

Ihindred' s Mama. . GE(OW TECK MENG
Meiling Addrass. 148 ME] LING STREET
#08-121

SINGAPORE 140148

Business /Ocoupn. . REGIONAL SALES MAMAGER

Pramfws . .. .. ANNUAL PREMIUN SGOT93 17
SAFE ODRIVE DISCOUNT SEDG2 2.
HCD PROTECTOR EED1TS, 23

Total Annusl Pramium : o SGDATA .17 Premium Dus SGORTE. 17

Pramium GST scDet . 33

Total Due 360937 BO

EXCESS FOR MAMED DRIVER
REFER TO DRIVER AGE MUST BE ABOVE 25 YEAR AND OR DRIVING EXPERIENCE MORE THAM
THREE (3) YEARS,

Rigk No. 001 PRIVATE (D)
1. Registration SLDG2EME Haka/Hodel
Typa of Cover COMPREHENSIVE Mo, of seats 4 Body Type . ..  SALDON

Engine No. ZARU3IZE4ZD Capacity cc's 244 Yr of Manuf /Regn 2016/2016
Chassis No MROSIAKSO0A01 1083 NCES ol 50.00

Cartificate Raf PVI

TOYOTA CAMAY Z.5 AT

INDEMNITY FOR TOTAL LOSS. - i MARKET VALUE

NAMED DRIVERS S60800 .00
OTHERS SGD1 500,00
AFPL TO <25 YRS B OR <IYRS EXP Sap3, 000,00
WINDSCREEN DAMAGE CLAIH SGD100. 00

Namad Orivars GEOW TECK HENG

GEOW LONG XIN GERALD

THE FOLLOWING CLAUSES AND EMODORSEMENTS APPLY TD THIS POLICY
2 - ENCESS - DAMAGE CLAINS

AN EXCESE OF $100 (BEFORE G3T) APPLIES FOR EACH WINDSCREEN CLAIM
TERRORISH EXCLUSION ENDORSEMENT

CONTRACTS (RIGHT OF THIRD PARTTIES) ACT 2001

£ E - YOUNG AND INEXPERIENCED DRIVERS

&5 « STRIKE RIOT AND CIVIL COWMOTTON

SECTION 1I1 - MEDICAL EXPENBES

SECTION LV - PERSONAL ACCIDENT BEMEFITS

2F - (Al THE INSURED

30 - REPLACEMENT PARTS

CONDITION PRECEDENT
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FENIRAL INSUKANCE AS5OCIATION OF SINGAPDERE RECOARDE MANAGEMENT cEMNIAZ
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ADDENDUM
{A] FARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THE AMENDIMENTS:
Corighingl Repon i N Vehiile Rssbstratbon bo: SL- l) 5'7‘3 fC_h

e
Mamesmnmmi:_ (5w (U= MENG uric/pmpsssportio - SI3ORIS A

[*Vahicle Driver f Vehicle Dzt ) (") Please deleie 3¢ ajpopiiate

Address : Singapore! '
Contact [Tel) ! Mublle B ;

Erall Adddress

Date of Accident ?"’) — l 1 Timeofdccident: _ 07 S

Place of Accident .C?Mﬁﬁhu?"-f S TR ara IO
A

Insurance ompany:

(B} ADDITIONALINFORMATION / AMENDMENTS:

i have made 5 reportan the above mentionad accident and would [ e to incdude additional information o
imake the follwing amendimenits.

Amend Tu

ol Y s

s

WO HIEr ¢ Linws) iRtE=Elie




@ TOYOTA i

W loyota com sy

CoRegNo : 196700086Z . Toyots Bodycare’ Cented
GST RegNo : MR-850000D-9 ESTIMATE No. I randan Crescent
Daownload “My Toyota 5G° app oh Playstore or Appstore to sccess your Toyota ME account & mare! ﬁ:‘x:‘“]‘g:‘ﬁ“
| | i W _Jiu-l:illlil'lr'd::_ D T N A 1 ]
Account Detall Customer Detall
- . S1000009 /ICNI1 —
NTUC Income Ine Co-Operative Litd | Mr Geow Teck Meng
‘ 1 Maritime Square Document No . 146 Meiling Street
#10-01 Harbourfront Cantre o | #08-121
|  Singapors 095253 I | Singapore 140146
l-'l'-"l‘.ll. m: Cl-l.i.- m I-_-l' i
| ot it | Mobile: 90234503
18/07/2019
| . 1 B S
Year Mnkse Mode Req Dame Vieh Reg ko Kilomerers Wi Yo Order MosHemarin
| i . I . L |l
I1E JETEKT ES ASVS0R 21/06/2016é SLD5291E 0 46134 SLDS5Z91E
| o o | . S — - —
| Chiassis No Enalihe No Terma Setvite Endiesi VeHicle Collected D
L T ——— = = S
Hﬂ&BAﬁDDIﬁllDﬂﬂ 2ARU3IZ6420 60 Joe Tan Joo Seng —f—f——— .00 -—/--f/---- D.00O
| | [ b/ Parts Diesoription Oty Lingt Price D % Amount
' 1| 3 |pP-suwDRy SUNDRIES  NRC - 52 -100.00
| TP CLAIM ACC DATE:20/06/19
| TOM/DRIVE IN: EXCESS:
DATE-IN: DATE SURVEY:
NO OF REPAIR DAYS:
BY: AUTHORISED ON:
| 2| B |BP-LAB2 TO CHECK WIRING ANF LIGHTS FUNCTIONING ~122.40
AND CARRY OUT MATER LEAE TEST. .
3| B BP-ECU2 TO RESET ECU AND REFPROGRAMME 180.00
4 B BP-LABZ TO DRILL HOLE AND RE-IMSTALL REAR SENSOR "flﬁﬂ oo
5 B BP-LAB2 TO REMOVE NECESSARY DAMAGED PARTS, REPLAC ?’ ‘Eliﬂ o0
EAND REFAIR REAR PORTION OF CAR.
6 B |BP-RES2 TO SPRAY PAINT ON DAMAGED AFFECTED 5%V1180.00
|  REAR PORTION OF CAR. 4
7/ 1 |852159-0x802 COVER, RR BUMPER L/C 1.00  €57.60 15.00 #2<"558.96
B| 2 |852023-06081 REAR BPR. REINFORCEMENT, 1.00 399.50| 15.00 . 339.57
9 3 |852169-06070 COVER, RR BUMPER, LW 1.000  193.00 15.00 mﬁ . 164.05
|1ﬂ 4 |552576-06131 RETAINER, RR BUMFER 1.00 110.50| 15.00 : 93.92
11| 5§ |852575-06131 RETAINER, RR. BUMPER R 1.00 110.50| 15.00 7 93,92
12| 6 552161-0K040 PIECE, RR BUMPER 10,00 4.10| 15.00 ALl 34,80
Barmeo Motors b the only agthorsed workahop to rodntasn gour Topots Senvice your Tossta ey ‘“‘
B it or 10000 ke (wsichsver Cormess first) to enjoywirmanty benefits. Condmions apply
u':e;'uié;; | |___I'LTI'I"'|['T | _1r'rr atinw I A r:;|11|;r SLITTmaTy k T_ M‘ 1?Hqg1 *
} —_———— e e — - - wr 1";“ ” w
hence nolly | ... Lara -
.‘hdhh !u.-, il Less MS f
“m““ W el t“rE M s W
'1‘“-llllwmr-q| 2 oL ——
o PO prices e sobdect o coclemation— |
Amount Due
T8 Wiwed
 Supptammaniary fen(s) must e g iratand o od o 39‘39492
= .—lmmﬁmlm . = ———
IO SECURITY GUARD Autnamttgad by fe 3939492
O8TE - 18/07/2019
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERME TIME 0B:33
VEHICLE TD LEAVE THE CDMPPA —_—

VERICLE NO SLDS5291E
SIGNATURE
CUSTOMER FOR BORNED MOTORS (SINGAPORE) FTELTD

@ Bomeo Motors



& TOYOTA

CoRegNo : 1967000862 .
GST RegNo : MR-8500000-9

Download "My Toyata SG™ app on Playstore or Appstore to access your Tayota ME account & more!

Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd

Onfine Service Booking

Wl DDt LI, 50

Toyota Cantra
No. 2 PFandan Crescent
Singapore 120462

Tel mo.: 6531 1188

[Accountho

Account Detul Custimer Detail
= —————— B1000008 /ICNI1
| WTUC Income Ins Co-Operative Led L Mr Geow Teck Mang
1 Maritd = | Dot usment No 1'.' Street
#10-01 Harbourfront Centre 0 #08-121
Singapore 099253 Singapore 140146
| Attn: Motor Claims Dept [L:-. urnenit Date
; Mobile: 90284503
18/07/201%
Yoai Make Mode| Aeg Dute Vieh Reg Na Hilometers WIFNo Order MoS/Hermiarks
16 JETEKT £S5 ASVSOR 21/06/2016 SLD5291E 0 16134 SLD5291E
Chandls No Engloe Mo Terrns Servite Engliesr Vehtiche In Collected On
YHROS3IAKS004011083 2ARUIZ26420 &0 Joe Tan Joo Seng —f—f——— 0,00 =—=f==f=——=— 0.00
; . — — —
L | Ca lab/Parts Description Gty Linit Price [Hec % Amoumt
13| 7 T89348-33090 CLIP, ULTRASONIC SEN 4.00  14.60 15.00 749,64
14/ 8 TB9348-33100 J9 RETAINER, ULTRASONIC 4.00 17.60 15.00 <59, 84
15| 9 TE9341-33210 J7 SENSOR, ULTRASCNIC, 2,00  392.80 15.00/ na j(m.n
|
|
Barmeo Motors & the anly sthonsesd warkihop to mairten wour Togeta Sendor vour Toyots every
Emarnths or OO ben (wtsicheuer oonmes Sra) toenjoywarrenty bensfits, Conditions sppby
-n..r.l.. n Behalf i1f | Cerlomes s Sonatine Chuniee Sumisum Tereal 5,904,686
Plaass scunrssbsdgu recwiptof weniche | Parn 2,062.46¢ GET 7.008 418.94
p—— 3,922.40
LSBT . 0.00 Less 0.00
e 1 _|
— 0.00 |
Amount Dus 6,403.80
PLEASE TE kM ALCRIE PERFORATED LNE 3939493
T SECLURITY GUARD 3939493
DATE 168/07/2019
PLEASE ALLOW THE LINDERMENTIONED TIME DB: 33
VEHICLE TD LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES
SRR @ Bomeo Motors
SIGNATURE J - -
CUSTOMER FOR BORNED MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTELTD nchcope



@ TOYOTA 0 ¢ s -

CoRegNo : 1967000862
G5T Reg No : MR-8500000-9

Download “My Toyota S6° app on Playstore or Appstore to access your Toyota ME account & more

Fok

FiNALZaTEeN
TE

Borneo Mators (Singapore) Pte Lt

Onlineg Service Booking |
b La.com.

- g e | [P
HNo. I Fandan Crascent
singapore 128462

Tel no.: 6631 1188

N
Account Detall —— Customer Detall
51000009 /ICNI1
NTUC Income Ins Co-Operative Letd - Mr Geow Tack Mang
1 Maritime Squace Diocument No 146 Meiling Street
#10-01 Harbourfront Centre 0 #08-121
Singapors 039253 Singapore 140146
Attn: Motor Claims De P T
= oCEng N Mobile: 90284503
25/07/2019
Year Make Maodel Rieg Date \ieh Rieg Mo Hilometers WIP No Order No/Remarks
16 JETERT ES ASVS0R 21/06/2016 SLDSZ91E 1] 46134 B4/TE/SLD5291E
Chassis No Engine No Terms Service Engineer Wehicle in Callected On
MROSIAKS004011083 ZARUIZ26420 &0 Joe Tan Joo Seng 23/07/2019 B8.00 25/07/2019 18.00
L |Cd Job/Paris Description Oty Lire Price Disc ™ Amoum
1/ & |BEP-SUNDRY SUNDRIES 50.00
TP CLAIM(INCOME) ACC DATE:20/06/19 I
TOW/DRIVE IN:DRIVE |
DATE-TN:23/07/19 DATE SURVEY:23/07/1%
HO OF REPAIR DAYS:03 DAYS
BY : LEE-TAMUFIKH AUTHORISED ON:1B8/07/1%
2B P-LARZ2 TO CHECK WIRING ANF LIGHTE FUNCTIONING 122.40
AND CARRY OUT WATER LEAK TEST.
3| B [BP-ECUZ TO RESET ECU AND REFROGRAMME 180,00
4| B |BP-LABZ TO DRILL HOLE AND RE-INSTALL REAR SENSOR 180.00
5| B |BP-LAB2 TO REMOVE NECESSARY DAMAGED PARTS, REPLAC 720.00
EAND FEFPATR REAR PORTION OF CAR.
€ B |BP-RES2 TO SEFRAY PAINT ON DAMAGED AFFECTED 25 590.00
REAR PORTION OF CAR.
711 |852159-0X902 COVER, RR BUMPER L/C l-mi €57.60| 15.00 558,96
B 2 |852161-0K040 PIECE, RR BUMFER 10,00 4.10| 15.00 34.80
93 [TE9348-33050 CLIP, ULTRASCHIC 4.00 14.€0 | 15.00 49.64
10| 4 ([TB9348-33100 Bl RETAINER, ULTRABONIC 4.00 17.60| 15.00| £9.84
Berneg Motoes bs thie onby suthoriset workehop o maintsin eour Tovots, Sendos yowr [ owols evety
| fmarths .'tr_‘."J_-:{l'.'l ke Dwehichewver comes frat) to rmyoy warmaniy benefits. Condisions apphy
For&on lﬁhﬂl’a{ Cusammer's Sigriatute Chamnge Summan Total 2,545.64
Presse acknnwiadge oeept of weiicki | Fars 703.24 | GET 7.00% 178.19
o 1,642.40
Materish o.00 | Less 0.00
Lutricatmon T huid 0.00 |
CXRrs 0,00
Amaount Due 2,123.83
A ERSE TERR agOnG FERMORATED | in 40405#5_
10 SECURITY GUARD 404054E
DATE 25/07/2019
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TIME 17:03
VEHICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES.
VEHICLENO ~ SLD5291E . Bomeo MO'I'Ol
SIGNATURE
CUSTOMER FOR BORNED MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTELTD nchicre



Vehicle Diagnostic Report
ZARFE

038341 km
MROS53AK5004011083

Frinted By: Defaull User(1)

24/772019 4.21:02 PM

Health Check Results
All Systems{1 of 1)

X | 882213377002
X
X
X
Clearance Sonar Ne @ C1AED X
ower Source Control Mo | UO140 X =
Engine and ECT 333K1000
i [ 53354000
Cruise Conirol = i ' -
ABSN/SCITRC | | W - | F152833531
EMPS _ ; 8865833410
Air Conditioner i - 3 886503388001
Combination Metar 1 . ] B380033GB004
o | B380D033L5005
D-Door Motor | -
P-Door Motor — [
RR-Door Motor - . A
RL-Door Malor | ==
Master Switch __N
Dn“' Sm ! - -
HL AutoLeveling ' -
SRS Airbag . i I | & B8917F0G350
Starting Contral . | | o | -
Mirror R N -
Mirror L | | T i

page(l of 1)



Vehicle Diagnostic Report
2ARFE

038341 km
MRO53AKS5004011083
Bormeo Motors
Printed By: Default User(1) —3aF7E016 A 23 45 PM
- a Health Check Results

All Systems{1 of 1)

Enhanced

Engine and ECT ~ B | 333K1000
L i ! 5 53354000

Cruise Control B i

ABSNSCITRC T |_F152633531

EMPS ) | i = | 8965833410 _

Air Conditioner = | T 886503388001

Combination Meter | | | B3B003IGE004
= | | B380033L5005

Main Body B | 882213377002

D-Door Motar s | -

Entry&Start

P-Door Motor | — .

RR-Door Motor = | = __

RL-Daoor Motor | L0 il il

Masier Swaich . -

Driver Seat | J — £ —

HL AutoLeveling | | N - d -

Clearance Sonar - . i i i -

SRS Alrbag = | = 8 | | Boi7FOB3s0

Starting Conirol . | -

Powar Source Conlrol fﬁl =

Mirror R = —— g - E}___—'

Mimar L | ] | -

page(1 of 1)



y L LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Badin B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 19960T128R GST Reg. Mo, 19-09607108-R
DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Reft CSNC19071297 T 114302
73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  07-08-2019 ”””IHIIWII“M‘
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN: SERENE LIM Code: INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PC 2161A Veh. Inspected SLD 5291E
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1050055-001 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From HAZALYSA Assign Date 23072018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA CAMRY c.c 2404
Englnt No, HIDDEN Year of R-IE. 2018
Chassis No. MROS3AKS004011083 Colour BLUE
Odometer 38341 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/55R17 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/55 R17 MICHELIN B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |21555R17 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/55 R17 MICHELIN B mm
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
Accident Date  20/06/2018 linspect Date / Time  23/07/2018 ( 11:42 AM )
Survey held at BORNEDQ MOTORS (5) PTE LTD
2 PANDAN CRESCENT
SINGAPORE 128462
5a. [ Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. - Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: BZ56 4315
Reg. Mo 189607108R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607 198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLD 5291E

Automotive Assessor

| 2
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|COVER ,RR BUMPER L/C (SN} DEFORMED 558.96 558,96
1|REAR BPR REINFORCEMENT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 330.57 -
1|COVER,RR BUMPER,LW (SN) NOT NECESSARY 164.05
1|RETAINER.RR BUMPER (SN} NOT NECESSARY 93.82 -
1|RETAINER RR BUMPER R (SN) NOT NECESSARY 2382 -
10|PIECE.RR BUMFER (SN} MECESSARY 3480 3480
4|CLIP,ULTRASDONIC SEN (SM) MECESSARY 49,64 40 64
4 |RETAINER, ULTRASONIC (EN) MECESSARY 50.84 58.84
2|SENSOR ULTRASONIC (SN) NOT NECESSARY B67.78 E
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 100,00 50,00
2.162. 46 75324
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING ANF LIGHTS FUNCTIONING AND 122.40 122.40
CARRY OUT WATER LEAK TEST
TO RESET ECU AND REPROGRAMME 180.00 180.00
TO DRILL HOLE AND RE-INSTALL REAR SENSOR 180,00 180.00
TO REMOVE NECESSARY DAMAGED PARTS.REPLACE 2,160,00 720,00
AND REFAIR REAR PORTION OF CAR
TO SPRAY PAINT ON DAMAGED AFFECTED REAR 1.180,00 580,00
PORTION OF CAR.
3.822.40 1.792.40
GRAND TOTAL 5,084.86 2,545.64
[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CONFIRMED) | | | 254584
Repor Ref No. CS/INC18012879/T11d3n2
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH K.K.LAU CPT[RET)
M.MATAL AMSAE-A BEng(Hons},B.Bus MBA, PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consulimnt-SAE, Licensod Appraoiser

DMSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIFLD PAMTIES - This Repant s made scisly los the ues and bansii of the Cllenl narmed on e ironl pege of his Repor

Havor in whols o o osl doss so et his o bt oeen sk,



